Chelsea Lenzi

From: Tia Kordell <tkordell@cecmail.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 12:02 PM

To: sbcob

Cc: Sigrid Wright

Subject: May 13 BOS hearing, Agenda item #8: oil and gas facilities

Attachments: Phase Out Oil & Gas Postcard.pdf; CEC_Phase Out Oil and Gas Postcards.jpg
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Clerk of the Board,

The Community Environmental Council (CEC), Santa Barbara Sierra Club, Environmental Defense
Council (EDC), Los Padres Forest Watch, and CFROG submit 518 signed postcards expressing public
support for an end to oil drilling in Santa Barbara County and a strong phaseout ordinance. CEC CEO
Sigrid Wright will bring these postcards to the Board of Supervisors hearing today. | attached the PDF of
the postcard and photo of the signed postcards for posting to the public comment record.

Thank you,
Tia Kordell

Tia Kordell { she/her }
Communications Project Manager
Community Environmental Council
P.O. Box 90660

Santa Barbara, CA 93190-0660

tkordell@cecmail.org
(805) 730-0516 office
(724) 840-6723 cell

Connect on LinkedIn
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Phase out oil and gas
in Santa Barbara County
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Dear Santa Barbara County Supervisors,

Please direct County staff to draft an oil and gas phaseout
ordinance. Phasing out oil production will reduce air pollution,
protect our drinking water, safequard our health, and help meet the
County’s plan to cut greenhouse gas pollution in half by 2030.
[ join the 40+ organizations calling for this phaseout to:

v Fix the loophole in the County’s Climate Action Plan

v Limit the most climate-damaging oil production

v Improve air quality and health outcomes

v Improve the safety of our drinking water supplies

v Improve road safety and trucking accidents

v Safeguard wildlife and endangered species

v Prevent disasters

Thank you,

(Full Name) (City/State)
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